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March 27, 1981

CERTIFIPD %UkIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Theodore Waller
Executive Director
Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee
400 North Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: MUR 1325

Dear Mr. Waller:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the complaint
filed by your predecessor, Tom Baker, on behalf of the Democratic
Senatorial Campaign Committee. That complaint, dated October 28,
1980, alleged that the National Republican Senatorial Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(d) by making certain expenditures on
behalf of ",s. Paula Hawkins, the Republican nominee for the
Senate in Florida, before her nomination.

The Commission has found that, although made before the date
of the runoff election in Florida, the expenditures complained of
were made "in connection with the general election." Accordingly,
the Commission found no reason to believe that NRSC violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, as alleged in
the cpmplaint, and, on March 24, 1981, voted to close its file in
this matter.

k3 Since", .!

General Counsel





D AT E March 18, 1981

TO. Federal Election Coiwiission

FROM: National Republican Senatorial Coinittee
Rodiiey A. Smith, Treasurer

RE: Appearance of Coiusel

Please take notice that the National Republican Senatorial
Committee does hereby designate James F. Schoener of the
firm of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone as its attorney and
coun.el for any and all matters, communications, notices,
subpoenas and service of process that your Commission may
have concerning our Committee.

The present address for Mr. Schoener is Suite 1240,
1015-15th Street, N.W. , Washington, D.C. 20005, and the
telephone numbers of the firm are 789-8690 and 822-9333.

This notice of representation and appearance shall
continue until revoked in writing.

National Republican Senatorial
Comra ttee

R y A. Smi th,;
T r-- sur'er

8h :GI 212.1
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March 27, 1981

CE RTIF IED MA IL
11ET U RN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker and Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1325

Dear Mr. Baran:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated

October 31, 1980, in the matter noted above.

Based on information contained in that letter, the
Conmmission, on March 24 , 1981, determined that there
was no reason to believe that your client, the National
Republican Senatorial Committee, violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act in the manner alle.ed in the
complaint filed by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee. Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter and will become a part of the public record
within thirty days.

Sinc

e Stee
General Counsel



In the Matteir of~
MU" 1325

National Republican Senatorial Ccrmdttee

(=RIFIC-ATI(YN

1, Marjorie W. Dwons, Recording Secretary for tbe Federal

Election Ccutission's Executive Session on March 24, 1981, do hereby

certify that the Comission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the

following actions in MIJR 1325:

1. Find no Reason to Believe that the National
Republican Senatorial Caimittee violated
2 U.S.C. §441a(d) as alleged in the complaint.

2. Notify ccrrplainant and respondents of the
above finding.

3. Take no action with regard to National
Republican Senatorial Conlaittee's actiJg as
a "dual agent" for the making of 2 U.S.C.
§441a(d) expenditures in the Senate campaign of
Paula Hawkins.

4. CLOSE THE FILE.

Ccrmissioners Aikens, McGarry, Reiche, Thcmson, and Tiernan voted

affirinatively for the decision. Conmissioner Harris dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Dons
Secretary of the Commission



I 4)[R.AL i:LICTFIC

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM:

DATE :

SUBJECT:

MARJORIE W. EI4AONS/JODY CUSTERoC

MARCH 18, 1981

OBJECTION - MUR 1325, First General Counsel's
Report; Received in OCS, 3-16-81, 4:32

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 11:00, March 17, 1981.

Co- missioner Harris submitted an objection at 1:56,

March 17, 1981.

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for March 24, 1981.



March 16, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO., Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1325

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis. Thank you.

Attachment

pak

cc: Convery



FIRfST CENF3RAL COUNSP-,L'S RP"PORT

DATE AND TIME' OF TRANSMITTAL
BY oC TO THE COMMISSION .

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

N U 1325
DATO COMPLAINT RECEIVD
B3Y 0CC Oct. 23, 1980
STAFF MEMR Coven

Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee

National Republican Senatorial Committee

2 U.S.C. § 441a(d)

Reports of Receipts and Expenditures
filed by NRSC

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a complaint filed on October 28, 1980, (See Attachment 1), the
Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee (DSCC) alleged that the
National Republican Senatorial Committee (NRSC) violated 2 U.S.C.

441a(d) as follows:

Section 441a(d) provides that: "Notwithstanding any
other provision of law with respect to limitations on
expenditures or limitations on contributions, the national
committee of a political party and the State committee of
a political party, including any subordinate committee of
a State committee, may make expenditures in connection
with the general election campaign of candidates for
Federal office, subject to the limitations contained in
paragraphs (2) and (3) of this subsection."



Thus, NPRSC violate
eerditures must

general election."

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The primary election in Florida was conducted on September 9,
1980. As none of the candidates for the Senate nomination received
the requisite number of votes, a.runoff was held on October 7, 1980,
between Paula Hawkins and Louis Frey.

Schedules F (which list "Itemized Coordinated Expenditures
Made by Political Party Committees or Designated Agent(s) On Behalf
of Candidates For Federal Office (2 U.S.C. § 441a(d))", filed by NRSC
contain the following pertinent information- 2/

Payee Candidate Supported Purpose Date Amount

Sisk Mailing
Service Inc.

. Lanham, Md.

Dresner Mercurio,
Inc.
New York, NY

Dresner Mercurio,
Inc.
New York, NY

Sisk Mailing
Service Inc.
Lanham, Md.

Paula Hawkins
Florida
U.S. Senate

Paula Hawkins
Florida
U.S. Senate

Paula Hawkins
Florida
U.S. Senate

Paula Hawkins
Florida
U.S. Senate

Mailing for
nominee
after Oct. 8
(Paula Hawkins)

Reserved TV
time for nominee
(Paula Hawkins)

TV time buys

Postage for
direct mail
Mailing for
nominee after
October 8,
(Paula Hawkins)

9/29/80 $2,388.15

9/29/80 $80,000.00

10/2/80 $80,ooo.oo

10/6/80 $5,940.15

I/ The complaint only alleges that the making of the expendit.ures
was unlawful. Assuming the legality of the expenditures, no
question is raised that their aggregate total is violative of the
Act. See our discussion of the "Additional Issue," at the conclusion
of this report.

2/ The two initial expenditures were reported in NRSC's September
monthly report, filed on October 20, 1980; the latter two expendi-
tures were reported in NRSC's 12 day pre-General report, filed on
October 22, 1980. See Attachments 2a and 2b.



At thie time the N1RSC made the paymnts [t o resner Mrcur'io,
Inc., and to Sisk Mailing Service, Inc.) the good~s anid
services were rnot restricted for the. use oE any single
candidate, but were intended to be utilized, subseqguelt
to October 7, on behalf of the winner of the run-off
election, either Ms. Hawkins or Mr. Frey, and in fact
were not utilized until the winner was determined.

See Attachment 3b, paragraph 7.

Mr. Moore's affidavit also set out the practical reason as to

why the questioned expenditures were made prior to October 7:

... There were only four weeks between the dates
of the run-off election and the general election.
Payments for certain goods and services to be used
in connection with the general election campaign
had to be made more than four weeks before the general
election in order for the goods and services to be
available.

See Attachment 3b, paragraph 4.

Additionally, Mr. Moore indicated that the campaigns of both

Republican candidates in the run-off election were consulted before
the payments were made by NRSC. See Attachment 3b, paragraphs 5
and 6.

ANALYSIS

Neither 2 U.S.C. § 441a(d) nor 11 CFR § 110.7(b) impose time
limitations within which Section 441a(d) expenditures must be made.
It would appear that the only limitation on the expenditures (other
than that governing amount) is that they be made "in connection
with the general election."

In view of Mr. Moore's sworn statement that the goods and
services were not restricted to the use of any single candidate,
but were intended to be utilized on behalf of the winner of the
run-off, either Ms. Hawkins or Mr. Frey, it appears that the
expenditures were made "in connection with the general election."

Is is noted that complainant DSCC has requested that the
Commission find that NRSC's alleged violations were made "knowingly
and willfully." The basis for this request is that, in July, 1979,
NRSC submitted Advisory Opinion Request 1979-45 which, according to
DSCC, "sought Commission approval ... of pre-primary expenditures of
Section 44la(d) funds." See complaint, page 2. The Commission was



The fact that the Commission failed to issue an Advisory .Opnion
in AOR 1979-45 should be taken only to meanl that the Commission cod
not teach a resolution pertaining to the facts presented thereinl.
That no definitive, final vote was reached, in our opinion, renders
any "consensus" argument inappropriate.

Moreover, the facts presented in AOR 1979-45 are easily distin-
guishable from those at issue here. AOR 1979-45 sought CommiSsion
approval of the establishment in various states of certain State
General Election Committees which would solicit contributions, and
make expenditures, on behalf of the Republican Party nominees for
U.S. Senate in the general election. The operations of the Committees
would have commenced prior to the selection of nominees in the primary.
After the primary, the Republican nominee would be offered the
opportunity to designate the Committee as his or her principal campaign
committee for the general election, or could make it an affiliated
committee. NPSC suggested that its contributions in kind to such
committees should be considered a part of the party's allowed expendi-
tures under Section 441a(d).

Clearly, AOR 1979-45 presented more numerous issues, and more complex
issues than does the instant case. Accordingly, the fact that the

c Commission reached no resolution in the AOR should not be dispositive
of this matter.

ADDITIONAL ISSUE

Although the complaint noted that NPSC had been making Section
441a(d) expenditures of up to 4 cents per voter on behalf of Republican

4r candidates for Senate "as 'agent' of both the Republican National Committee
and various state committees," it did not specifically challenge the
legality of NRSC's acting under such a "dual agency."

That issue was raised in three prior enforcement matters. In each
of those cases the Commission found that NRSC did not violate the Act
in acting as "Section 441a(d) agent" of both PNC and a Republican State
Committee and in making Section 441a(d) expenditures of up to 4 cents
times voting age population (V.A.P.) for the particular Senate candidate
involved in the case. (If the Commission had determined that NRSC could
properly function only as agent of PNC, and not as agent of the State
Republican Committee, then NPSC would have been limited by 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(d)(3)(A)(i) to makina expenditures which equalled 2 cents x.
V.A.P. in each case).

The Commission's finding in the most recent of these matters,
MUP 1234, was challenged by DSCC, the complainant therein, pursuant
to 2 U!.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).



tile comnu11,Ssaon's dism'Issal Of D$CC's administrative col ilairit to be
contrary to law and directed the Commission to "conform" with the
Court's decision "forthwith." See 0SCC v. FEC et al., No. 80-2074
(D.C. Cir., Oct. 9, 1980). -_ _

On October 16, 1980, NRSC, which had entered the case as an
intervenor at the circuit court level, applied to the Chief Justice
of the United States, as Circuit Justice for the District of Columbia
Circuit, for an order to stay enforcement of the D.C. Circuit's
judgment pending disposition of NRSC's petition for writ of certiorari.
An order temporarily granting the application for stay was entered
on October 17, 1980.

On October 21, 1980, the Commission filed a Memorandum in
response to NRSC's application for stay. In that Memorandum we
submitted that the Court of Appeals had erred in concluding that
the Commission had acted contrary to law in dismissing the ad-
ministrative complaint against NRSC. We noted that, by dismissing
the DSCC complaint, the Commission was acting consistent with its
earlier construction of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)(3) as not prohibiting
state party committees from designating national party committees
or national party campaign committee as agents for the purpose of
making Section 441a(d)(3) expenditures.

Other than the Section 441a(d) expenditures listed above,
NRSC has reported $164,015 in additional (post-October 7) Section
441a(d) expenditures for Paula Hawkins. Thus NRSC has, as of its
most recently filed report, made a grand total of $332,343.30 in
Section 441a(d) expenditures in behalf of ms. Hawkins.

According to figures which appeared in the "arch, 1980,
edition of the FEC Record, the Republican National Committee,
and the State Republican Committee each had a Section 441a(d)
expenditure limitation of $195,275.52 with regard to the 1980
U.S. Senate campaign in Florida, a total of $390,551.04.

In view of the stay entered by the Chief Justice in DSCC
v. FEC, and in consideration of the comments we submitted in
our Memorandum in response to the application for that stay, we
recommend that, at this point, the Commission take no action with
regard to NRSC's acting as a "dual agent" on behalf of Ms. Hawkins,
and no action with reqard to the aggregate amount of expenditures
NRSC has made pursuant to that "dual acencv."



2. Notify complainant and .espOndent of the above f inding.

3. Take no action with regard to INational Republican $Seatorial
Committee's acting as a "dual agent" for the making of 2 U.S.C.
441a(d) expenditures in the Senate campaign of Paula Hawkins.

4. Close the file.

Attachments

I. Complaint dtd 28 Oct 80
2a. September, 1980, monthly Schedule F filed by NRSC

b. Pre-General Election Schedule F filed by NRSC
3a. Pesponse of counsel, dtd 31 Oct 80

b. Affidavit of R. Moore, dtd 31 Oct 80
4. Proposed letter to T. Waller, Exec. Dir., DSCC

5, Proposed letter to J. Baran, counsel to NRSC



Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Commuittee)

complainant

V. MUR No.
~)

National Republican
Senatorial Committee )

Respondent )

Introduction

The Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee ("DSCC)

herewith files this complaint addressing a serious violation

of Section 441a(d) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by the National Republican Senatorial
Committee ("NRSC") . Acting as "agent" of both the
Republican National Committee and various State committees
around the country, the NRSC has been making Section 441a(d)
expenditures up to 4 cents per voter on behalf of Republican
candidates for the Senate. Under Section 441a(d), these

expenditures may be only made in connection with the general
election, but the NRSC has seen fit to make expenditures
exceeding $160,000 on behalf of Paula Hawkins, the
Republican nominee in the State of Florida, before her
nomination. The NRSC made these pre-primary Section 441a(d)

expenditures in the face of a clear Commiseion refusal to

authorize such spending.

Accordingly, the Commission should proceed immediately
to take all necessary action to correct this violation

through the enforcement process, including a finding that
the violation in question constitutes a "knowing and
willful" violation within the meaning of Section
437g(a) (1) (5) (B) of the Act.

+ .... -k C, - *-



1. Backciround of the Case

On July 30, 1979, the NRSC submitted AOR 1979-45, which
sought Commission approval, through issuance of an Advisory
Qoinion, Of pre-primary expenditures of Section 441a(d)
funds. DSCC commented, at length, in strong opposition to
this AOR. In those comments, DSCC showed how such
pre-primary expenditures cannot be reconciled with the plain
language of Section 441a(d) . Especially relevant to this
complaint, the DSCC also established that these
"pre-primary" Section 441a(d) expenditures could not, in
fact, be limited in impact to the general election, but
would doubtless have a "spillover" effect on the primary
races during which such expenditures would be made. A copy
of DSCC's comments, dated March 4, 1980, are attached.

On March 6, 1980, the Commission refused to issue an
Advisory Opinion authorizing the pre-primary 441a(d)expenditures proposed by NRSC. Two Commissioners voted
against the issuance of an Advisory Opinion to this effect;
one voted in favor; and three abstained. It was clear from
the Commission vote that, if there was any consensus at all,
it was unfavorable to the NRSC proposal. At best, it can be
said that the Commission viewed the NRSC proposal with
extreme skepticism, since five of the six Commissioners
either voted against the proposal, or abstained altogether
from casting any vote on the merits.

II. NRSC Pre-Primary 441a(d) Expenditures in Florida

In the State of Florida, a primary election held on
September 9, 1980 failed to nominate a candidate. As a
result, a runoff election was held on Octo6er 7, 1980. This
runoff election -- heatedly contested by Ms. Paula Hawkins
and Congressman Louis Frey -- resulted finally in the
nomination of Ms. Hawkins as her party's candidate for the
United States Senate this year.

NRSC's October 15 and Pre-General Election Report show,
however, that that committee became active in expending
Section 441a(d) funds before the October 7 runoff election.
The NRSC's reports show two separate expenditures on
Schedule F of $80,000 for media purchiases, dated September
29 & October 2, re'soectively. Also reported were Schedule F

A+c4



expenditures of $2,F388. 15 and $5,9-040.15 for dlirect mil and
postge, dated September 29 & October 6, respectively. At
the time 'the funds were spent, there was no general election
in progress since the R~epublican party had not yet
nominated its candidate.

Tt appears that the NRSC will contend that these
expenditures were made at the time for the
nominee, whomever it might be, but were not made on behalf
of Paula Hawkins in particular. This claim of the NRSC
cannot be credited, however. In the first instance, this is
precisely the argument which was made in NRSC's AOR 1979-45,
and which the Commission refused to accept. It is an
argument which cannot justify Section 441a(d) expenditures
before a primary, when the provision clearly limits them to
the general election only.

4

Moreover, even if this argument had some legal basis, it
could not be sustained on the facts of NRSC's involvement in
the Florida Senate race. The Section 441a(d) expenditures
at issue were made as part of an overall plan to support Ms.
Hawkins specifically in expectation of, and in support of,
her nomination. The Republican National Committee, on whose
behalf the NRSC made its 441a(d) expenditures as "agent",
announced its support for Ms. Hawkins in the runoff
election, with the result that Mr. Frey's candidacy was
severely damaged. The RNC endorsement of Ms. Hawkins became
a matter of considerable controversy before the runoff or
campaign. See attached Exhibits marked A through D.
Moreover, at the time these expenditures were made, field
representatives of the national Republican Party were
dispatched to Florida to beginning working with Ms. Hawkins
to prepare for her post-runoff campaign.

It is evident that the precise evils identified by DSCC
in its earlier comments came to pass in the State of Florida
this year. The favoritism shown Ms. Hawkins by the national
party became a factor in the primary campaign. The open
endorsement of Ms. Hawkins by the national party -- which
was implemented through both the pre-primary 441a(d)
expenditures and the dispatch of Republican field
representatives to work with her prior to the runoff
campaign -- represented a clear signal to Republican voters
that Ms. Hawkins was viewed by her party as the preferable
Republican candidate to oppose the Democratic nominee.
Moreover, it appears that the NRSC did not consult in any
way with Mr. Frey about the making of these expenditures,
much less the use of field represertatives zo work with Ms.
Hawk ins.



Accordingly, a provision designed to generate additional
party funding for its candidates, was converted in~stea~d into
a vehicle for assistinq one Republican over another. Apart
from the plain conflict of these pre-primary expenditures
with the language of Section 441a(d), it could be readily
seen that they also bad an intra-party effect, wholly at
odds with the purpose of this provision. There was ample
time, following the primary, for the NRSC to become involved
on behalf of Paula Hawkins through Section 441a(d)

expenditures. Instead, in the face of clear Commission
doubts that any pre-primary expenditures could be made via
this provision, the NRSC used them to generate additional
advantages for one Republican candidate over another.

III. Conclusion

An immediate remedy for this violation is required, and
the NRSC's refusal to pay any heed whatsoever to the
Commission's deliberations on AOR 1979-45 raises the
question of whether the violation in question was "knowing
and willful" within the meaning of Section 4379(a) (1) (5) (B)
of the Act. This disregard for the Commission's Advisory
Opinion process must be immediately and appropriately
addressed.

T _0.i.i o,. fa.ker
Ton Baker

Executive Director
Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee

DtS-TRCT ,, -, L ,- /
CITY COF ". A " e- -. " .--.

My Commission ExPires March '14., 1981
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RIr, S DfECT: DIAL NO, October 31, 1980

Charles N Steele, Esq.
General Counsel'
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1325 : ".

Dear Mr. Steele:

This office represents the National Republican
Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") in Federal Election Commission
("FEC") Matter Under Review ("MUR") 1325. For the reasons
stated below, NRSC requests that the FEC (1) consider this
letter at its meeting of October 31, 1980, (2) find no
reason to believe that NRSC has violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act ("Act"), and (3) dismiss the complaint in MUR
1325 forthwith.

FACTS

On October 30, 1980, NRSC received a letter from
you dated October 29, 1980, notifying NRSC that a complaint
had boen filed the previous day by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee ("DSCC"). The enclosed complaint alleged
that NRSC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(d) by making payments for
media time and postage on behalf of the 1980 Republican
nominee for United States Senator for Florida, Ms. Paula
Hawkins, prior to her nomination. Ms. Hawkins gained the
nomination by winning a run-off election on October 7, 1980.
There are no allegations that NRSC has exceeded any limita-
tion contained in Section 441a(d).

ARGUMENT

.ix days before the 1980 general election, DSCC
has filed a complaint containing allegations unsupportable
by law. The relevant provision of the Act, Section 441a(d),

+~C AI J4 et



permits limited party expenditures "in connection with, the92enera! elcto .7 i
Se n~ 2l ct~ c pa g of a ca dida t e" E~ fh o ice of

... 2.S.. .. phasis a deC) 11 C..,.R.
§ i1O.7(b)(1). DSCC suggests that the cited lanquage pro-
hibits expenditures prior to the time a nominee has been
elected by his or her party. Clearly, this is not the case.

Section 441a(d) contains no language, express or
implied, that prohibits expenditures before any particular
date. For purposes of Section 441a(d), NRSC need only
demonstrate that the expenditures cited in the complaint
were made "in connection with the general election campaign"
of Ms. Hawkins. At the time NRSC made the payments, they
were intended for use by whoever subsequently became the
nominee of the party. The general election was scheduled
only four weeks after the run-off. Understandably, payments
were required before the' run-off date, merely to reserve
tire or commence preparation of mailings that would be used
during the four weeks preceding the general election.

The attached affidavit from Mr. Robert W. Moore,

Executive Director of NRSC, demonstrates that the payments
in auestion purchased postage and media time 1that were
utilized on behalf of Ms. Hawkins after the run-off election,
and, therefore, were used solely in connection with the
general election campaign. Specifically, Mr. Moore states
in his affidavit that payments to Dresner Mercurio, Inc.,
were for the purpose of reserving broadcast advertising time
after the run-off election and prior to the general election.
Affidavit of Robert W. Moore ("Moore Affidavit") ? 5.
Therefore, the time purchased by these payments could not
conceivably have been used "in connection with" any campaign
other than the general election campaign.

Similarly, the postage purchased by the NRSC was
used solely for a mailing which did not occur until after
the run-off election. Moore Affidavit c 6. Prior to makinq
any of the pre-run-off election payments, NRSC consulted
with both candidates. Moore Affidavit q 5 & 6. All payments
were made for the benefit of the nominee, which ever candidate
that :.iqht have been, for use after the run-off. Moore
Affidavit 7.

CONCLUSION

Under the above-described circumstances the payments
by NRSC were indisputably "in connection with the general



elect-ton canmpai.ni of -the Plo rida Senatorial nominee. In
light of this factual demonstration the F'EC shou.ld dismijss
the DSCC compla int and fin3 no reason to belie've that a
violatLon has occurred. The FEC should consider this matter
promptly and take the requested actions at its meeting of
October 31, 1980.

Respectfully submitted,

BAKER & HOSTETLER

By*

William H. Schweitzer

cc: Hon. Max Friedersdorf
Hon. John McGarry
Hon. Frank Reiche
Hon. Thomas Harris
Hon. Joan Aikens
Hon. Robert Tiernan
Hon. John Heinz
Mr. Robert W. Moore

A+cA~ ~



)
In the Matter of National
Republican Senatorial Committee ) MUR 1325(80))

AFFIDAVIT

District of Columbia ) ss:

Robert W.. Moore for his affidavit deposes and

says:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts con-

tained herein and am competent to testify thereto.

2. I am the Executive Director of the National

Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSC").

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d), the NRSC is

the designated agent of the Republican National Committee

and the Republican State Executive Committee of Florida for

purposes of making limited expenditures in connection with

the 1980 general election of the United States Senator from

the State of Florida. In accordance with this designation,

the NRSC has made expenditures in connection with the 1980

Florida senatorial election.

4. No expenditures described in paragraph 3 have

been made by NRSC for goods or services used prior to the

Florida Republican primary election (September 9, 1980) or

A44-e cA Ki e 6 3~



the run-off election (October 7, 1980). All goods and ser-

vices were used solely in connection with the general elec-

tion. There were only four weeks between the dates of the

run-off election and the general election. Payments for

certain goods and services to be used in connection with the

general election campaign had to be made more than four

weeks before the general election in order for the goods and

services to be available.

5. On September 29, 1980 and October 2, 1980,

NRSC paid $80,000 to Dresner Mercurio, Inc., a broadcast

media time buyer, for the purpose of reserving broadcast ad-

vertising time between October 8, 1980 and November 4, 1980.

No time was purchased for use prior to the Florida run-off

election. The campaigns of both Republican candidates in

the run-off election, Ms. Paula Hawkins and Mr. Louis Frey,

were consulted before the payments by NRSC were made.

6. On September 29 and October 6, 1980, NRSC paid

$2,388.15 and $5,940.15, respectively, to Sisk Mailing Ser-

vice, Inc., for the purchase of postage. The postage was

used for direct mailings that were posted after October 7,

1980. None of this postage was used prior to the Florida

run-off election. The campaigns of both Republican candi-

dates in the run-off election were consulted before these

payments by NRSC were made.

Ak.cA .34,



7. At the time the NRSC made the payments de -

scribed in paragraphs 5 and 6, the goods and services were

not restricted for the use of any single candidate, but were

intended to be utilized, subsequent to October 7, on behalf

of the winner of the run-off election, either Ms. Hawkins or

Mr. Frey, and in fact were not utilized until the winner was

determined.

Robert W. Moore

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of

October, 1980.

Notary Public
'lAY ~

,44 C, A 34



CE:RTIFIED tMAEX
RETURN 'RECEIPT REQUJESTED

Theodore Waller

Executive Director
Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee
400 North Capitol Street
1Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: MUR 1325

Dear Mr. Waller:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the complaint
filed by your predecessor, Tom Baker, on behalf of the Democratic
Senatorial Campaign Committee. That complaint, dated October 28,
1980, alleged that the National Republican Senatorial Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(d) by making certain expenditures on
behalf of 4s. Paula Hawkins, the Republican nominee for the
Senate in Florida, before her nomination.

The Commission has found that, although made before the date
of the runoff election in Florida, the expenditures complained of
were made "in connection with the general election." Accordingly,
the Commission found no reason to believe that NRSC violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, as alleged in
the cpmplaint, and, on , 1981, voted to close its file in
this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MIAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker and Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: NUR 1325

Dear Mr. Baran:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated
October 31, 1980, in the matter noted above.

Based on information contained in that letter, the
Commission, on , 1981, determined that there
was no reason to believe that your client, the National
Republican Senatorial Committee, violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act in the manner alleged in the
complaint filed by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee. Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter and will become a Dart of the public record
within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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W S D& IRECT OIAL NO4. October 31, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel -'

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE- MUR 1325(_

Dear Mr. Steele:

This office represents the National Republican
Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") in Federal Election Commission
("FEC") Matter Under Review ("MUR") 1325. For the reasons
stated below, NRSC requests that the FEC (1) consider this
letter at its meeting of October 31, 1980, (2) find no
reason to believe that NRSC has violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act ("Act"), and (3) dismiss the complaint in MUR
1325 forthwith.

FACTS

On October 30, 1980, NRSC received a letter from
you dated October 29, 1980, notifying NRSC that a complaint
had been filed the previous day by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee ("DSCC"). The enclosed complaint alleged
that NRSC violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(d) by makinq payments for
media time and postage on behalf of the 1980 Republican
nominee for United States Senator for Florida, Ms. Paula
Hawkins, prior to her nomination. Ms. Hawkins gained the
nomination by winning a run-off election on October 7, 1980.
There are no allegations that NRSC has exceeded any limita-
tion contained in Section 441a(d).

ARGUMENT

Six days before the 1980 general election, DSCC
has filed a complaint containing allegations unsupportable
by law. The relevant provision of the Act, Section 441a(d),



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
October 31, 1980
Page 2

permits limited party expenditures "in connection with the
general election campaigjn of a candidate" for the of fico of
Senator. 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(d)(3) (emphasis added); 11 C.F4.
S11.7(b)(l). DSCC suggests that the cited language pro-

hibits expenditures prior to the time a nomtinee has been
elected by his orr party. Clearly, this is not the case.

Section 442ta(d) contains no lanquage, express or
implied, that prohibits expenditures before any particular
date. For purposes of Section 441a(d), NRSC need only
demonstrate that the expenditures cited ini the complaint
were made "in connection with the general election campaign"'
of Ms. Hawkins. At the time NRSC made 'the payments, they
were intended for use by whoever subsequently became the
nominee of the party. The general election was scheduled
only four weeks after the run-off. Understandably, payments
were required before the run-off date, merely to reserve
time or commence preparation of mailings 'that would be used
during the four weeks preceding the general election.

The attached affidavit from 11r. Robert W. Moore,
Executive Director of NRSC, demonstrates 'that the payments
in question purchased postage and media time that were
utilized on behalf ofl Ms. Hawkins after the run-off election.,
and, 'therefore, were used solely in connection with -the
general election. campaign. Specifically, Mir. Moore states
in his affidavit that payments to Dresner Mercurio,.Inc.,
were for the purpose of reservina broadcast advertising time
after the run-off election and prior to the qeneral election.
Affidavit of Robert W. Moore ("Moore Affidavit") % 5.
Therefore, the 'time purchased by these payments could not
conceivably have been used "in connection with" any campaign
other than the general elec-tion campaign.

Similarly, the postage purchased by the NRSC was
used solely for a mailing which did not occur until after
the run-off election. Moore Affidavit T 6. Prior to makinqT
any of the pre-run-off election payments, NRSC consulted
with both candidates. Moore Affidavit FT 5 & 6. All payments
were made for the benefit of the nominee, which ever candidate
that might ha-ve been, for use after the run-off, Moore
Affidavit q 7. -

CONCLUSION

Under the above-described circumstances the payments
by NRSC were indisputably "in connection with -the general



election campaign" of the Florida Senatorial nominee. In
light of this factual demonstration the FEC should dismiss
the DSCC complaint and find no reason to believe that a
violation has occurred. The FEC should consider this matter
promptly and take the requested actions at its meeting of
October 31, 1980.

Respectfully submitted,

BAKER & HOSTETLER

By
/ Jan W. Baran

w William H. Schweitzer

cc. Hon. Max Friedersdorf
Hon. John McGarry
Hon. Frank Reiche
Hon. Thomas Harris
Hon. Joan Aikens
Hon. Robert Tiernan
Hon. John Heinz
Mr. Robert W. Moore



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELE~CTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

)
In the Matter of National )
Republican Senatorial Committee ) MUR 1325(80))

AFFIDAVIT

)
District of Columbia ) ss:)

Robert W. Moore for his affidavit deposes and

says:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts con-

tained herein and am competent to testify thereto.

2. I am the Executive Director of the National

Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSC").

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441a(d), the NRSC is

the designated agent of the Republican National Committee

and the Republican State Executive Committee of Florida for

purposes of making limited expenditures in connection with

the 1980 general election of the United States Senator from

the State of Florida. In accordance with this designation,

the NRSC has made expenditures in connection with the 1980

Florida senatorial election.

4. No expenditures described in paragraph 3 have

been made by NRSC for goods or services used prior to the

Florida Republican primary election (September 9, 1980) or



- 2'

the run-off election (October 7, 1980). All goods and ser-

vices were used solely in connection with the general elec-

tion. There were only four weeks between the dates of the

run-off election and the general election. Payments for

certain goods and services to be used in connection with the

general election campaign had to be made more than four

weeks before the general election in order for the goods and

services to be available.

5. On September 29, 1980 and October 2, 1980,

NRSC paid $80,000 to Dresner Mercurio, Inc., a broadcast

media time buyer, for the purpose of reserving broadcast ad-

vertising time between October 8, 1980 and November 4, 1980.

No time was purchased for use prior to the Florida run-off

election. The campaigns of both Republican candidates in

the run-off election, Ms. Paula Hawkins and Mr. Louis Frey,

were consulted before the payments by NRSC were made.

6. On September 29 and October 6, 1980, NRSC paid

$2,388.15 and $5,940.15, respectively, to Sisk Mailing Ser-

vice, Inc., for the purchase of postage. The postage was

used for direct mailings that were posted after October 7,

1980. None of this postage was used prior to the Florida

run-of"f'election. The campaigns of both Republican candi-

dates in the run-off election were consulted before these

payments by NRSC were made.



7. At the time the NRSC made the payments de-

scribed in paragraphs 5 and 6, the goods and services were,

not restricted for the use of any single candidate, but were

intended to be utilized, subsequent to October 7, on behalf

of the winner of the run-off election, either Ms. Hawkins or

Mr. Frey, and in fact were not utilized until the winner was

determined.

Robert W. Moore

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of

October, 1980.

Notary Public
'VAT~



Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Att: Vincent Convery, Esq.
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October 30, 1980

WRITER'SD IRECT DIAL NO,:

( oR) as- 1572

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1325

Dear Mr. Steele:

Please be advised that this office has been
retained by the National Republican Senatorial Com-
mittee ("NRSC") to represent it in connection with
Matter Under Review ("MUR") 1325. Enclosed please
find a letter from Robert W. Moore, Executive Direc-
tor of NRSC, verifying our representation. The com-
plaint filed by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee ("DSCC") and your letter of notification
of October 29, 1980, was received by our client
today.

I have spoken to !,r. Vincent Convery of
your staff today and informed him of the following.
We will attempt to provide your office with a
response and supporting documents by noon October 31,
1980. We thereafter respectfully request immediate
consideration and dismissal of the complaint by the
Federal Election Commission ("FEC") in its meeting
of October 31, 1980. The DSCC complaint fails to
establish any violation of the Act or to give the
FEC any reason to believe that a violation has
occurred.

Sincerely yours,

/

/Jn g. Baran

JWB: gh

cc: Robert W. Moore



October 30, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

I hereby notify the Federal Election Commission

pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.23 that Jan W. Baran and

William H. Schweitzer of the law firm of Baker &

Hostetler, 818 Connecticut Avenue N.W., Washington,

D.C., will represent the National Republican Senatorial

Committee ("NRSC") in Matter Under Review ("MUR") 1325.

On behalf of the NRSC I authorize Jan W. Baran to

receive all notifications and all communications from the

Federal Election Commission to NRSC regarding MUR 1325.

Mr. Baran's telephone number is 202/861-1572.

Very truly yours,

Robert W.1 Moore
Executive Director
National Republican Senatorial
Committee
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Octobe~r 29, 1980

CERTIFIED NLAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tom Baker
Executive Director
Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee
400 North Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Mr. Baker:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 28, 1980, against the National Republican
Senatorial Committee, which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondent will be notified of
this complaint within 24 hours and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should be
initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondent's
notification. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
takes final action on your complaint. Should you have or
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to this office. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints.

Please be advised that this matter shall .remain confiden-
tial in accordance with 2 U.S.C. & 437g(a) (4) (B) and & 437q
(a) (12) (A) unless the respondent notifies the Commission in
writing that they wish the matter to be made public.

Sincgre ,

General Counsel

Enclosure



October 29, 1980

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Rodney A. Smith, Treasurer
National Republican Senatorial

Commi ttee
227 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002 RE: MUR 1325 (80)

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is to notify you that on October 28, 1980
1980, the Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that your Committee has violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 1325. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

The Commission has adopted special procedures to expedite
compliance matters during the pre-General Election period. A
summary of these procedures is enclosed. Where possible, within
five days after receipt of a complaint, the Commission will
determine whether the complaint should be dismissed prior to
receipt of your response to this notice. If the Commission
dismisses the complaint, you will be so notified by mailgram
followed by an explantory letter. A copy of the Commission's
determination to dismiss the complaint may also be picked up
in person by you, or your authorized agent, from our Associate
General Counsel, Mr. Kenneth A. Gross.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no further action should be taken against your Com-
mittee in connection with this matter. If the Commission is unable
to expeditiously dismiss the complaint as outlined above, it will
take no further action until we receive your response or 15 days
after your receipt of this notification. If the Commission does
not receive a response from you within 15 days after your receipt
of this letter, it may take further action based on available
in cormat ion.



Letter to Rodney A. Smith
,Page Two

You are en!couIaged to respond to Vhis notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this notification,
we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid, special. delivery
envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent Convery
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

Sincer o

res .Se
General Counsel

Enc osures: ± .W 

Complaint
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Envelope ~I~ _



Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee

Complainant )

v. ) MUR No. _

)
National Republican
Senatorial Committee

Respondent

Introduction

The Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee ("DSCC)
herewith files this complaint addressing a serious violation
of Section 441a(d) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by the National Republican Senatorial
Committee ("NRSC"). Acting as "agent" of both the
Republican National Committee and various State committees
around the country, the NRSC has been making Section 441a(d)
expenditures up to 4 cents per voter on behalf of Republican
candidates for the Senate. Under Section 441a(d), these
expenditures may be only made in connection with the general
election, but the NRSC has seen fit to make expenditures
exceeding $160,000 on behalf of Paula Hawkins, the
Republican nominee in the State of Florida, before her
nomination. The NRSC made these pre-primary Section 441a(d)
expenditures in the face of a clear Commission refusal to
authorize such spending.

Accordingly, the Commission should proceed immediately
to take all necessary action to correct this violation
through the enforcement process, including a finding that
the violation in question constitutes a "knowing and
willful" violation within the meaning of Section
437g (a) (1) (5) (B) of the Act.

I3



I. ackgroundof the Case

On July 30, 1979, the NRSC submitted AOR 1979-45, which
sought Commission approval, through issuance of an Advisory
Opinion, of pre-primary expenditures of Section 441a(d)
funds. DSCC commented, at length, in strong opposition to
this AOR. In those comments, DSCC showed how such
pre-primary expenditures cannot be reconciled with the plain
language of Section 441a(d) . Especially relevant to this
complaint, the DSCC also established that these
"pre-primary" Section 441a(d) expenditures could not, in
fact, be limited in impact to the general election, but
would doubtless have a "spillover" effect on the primary
races during which such expenditures would be made. A copy
of DSCC's comments, datea March 4, 1980, are attached.

On March 6, 1980, the Commission refused to issue an
Advisory Opinion authorizing the pre-primary 441a(d)
expenditures proposed by NRSC. Two Commissioners voted
against the issuance of an Advisory Opinion to this effect;
one voted in favor; and three abstained. It was clear from
the Commission vote that, if there was any consensus at all,
it was unfavorable to the NRSC proposal. At best, it can be
said that the Commission viewed the NRSC proposal with
extreme skepticism, since five of the six Commissioners
either voted against the proposal, or abstained altogether
from casting any vote on the merits.

II. NRSC Pre-Primary 441a(d) Expenditures in Florida

In the State of Florida, a primary election held on
September 9, 1980 failed to nominate a candidate. As a
result, a runoff election was held on October 7, 1980. This
runoff election -- heatedly contested by Ms. Paula Hawkins
and Congressman Louis Frey -- resulted finally in the
nomination of Ms. Hawkins as her party's candidate for the
United States Senate this year.

NRSC's October 15 and Pre-General Election Report show,
however, that that committee became active in expending
Section 441a(d) funds before the October 7 runoff election.
The NRSC's reports show two separate expenditures on
Schedule F of $80,000 for media purchases, dated September
29 & October 2, respectively. Also reported were Schedule F



expenditures of $2,388.15 and $5,940.15 for direct mail. and

postage, dated September 29 & October 6, respectively. At
the time the funds were spent, there was no general election
in progress since the Republican party had not yet
nominated its candidate.

It appears that the NRSC will contend that these
expenditures were made at the time for the p rospective
nominee, whomever it might be, but were not made on behalf
of Paula Hawkins in particular. This claim of the NRSC
cannot be credited, however. In the first instance, this is
precisely the argument which was made in NRSC's AOR 1979-45,
and which the Commission refused to accept. It is an
argument which cannot justify Section 441a(d) expenditures
before a primary, when the provision clearly limits them to
the general election only.

Moreover, even if this argument had some legal basis, it
could not be sustained on the facts of NRSC's involvement in

the Florida Senate race. The Section 441a(d) expenditures
at issue were made as part of an overall plan to support Ms.
Hawkins specifically in expectation of, and in support of,
her nomination. The Republican National Committee, on whose
behalf the NRSC made its 441a(d) expenditures as "agent",
announced its support for Ms. Hawkins in the runoff
election, with the result that Mr. Frey's candidacy was
severely damaged. The RNC endorsement of Ms. Hawkins became
a matter of considerable controversy before the runoff or
campaign. See attached Exhibits marked A through D.
Moreover, at the time these expenditures were made, field
representatives of the national Republican Party were
dispatched to Florida to beginning working with Ms. Hawkins
to prepare for her post-runoff campaign.

It is evident that the precise evils identified by DSCC

in its earlier comments came to pass in the State of Florida
this year. The favoritism shown Ms. Hawkins by the national
party became a factor in the primary campaign. The open
endorsement of Ms. Hawkins by the national party -- which
was implemented through both the pre-primary 441a(d)
expenditures and the dispatch of Republican field
representatives to work with her prior to the runoff
campaign -- represented a clear signal to Republican voters
that Ms. Hawkins was viewed by her party as the preferable
Republican candidate to oppose the Democratic nominee.
Moreover, it appears that the NRSC did not consult in any
way with Mr. Frey about the making of these expenditures,
much less the use of field representatives to work with Ms.
Hawkins.



Accordingly, a provision designed to generate additional
party funding for its candidates, was converted instead into
a vehicle for assisting one Republican over another. _Apart
from the plain conflict of these pre-primary expenditures
with the language of Section 44la(d), it could be readily
seen that they also had an intra-party effect, wholly at
odds with the purpose of this provision. There was ample
time, following the primary, for the NRSC to become involved
on behalf of Paula Hawkins through Section 441a(d)
expenditures. Instead, in the face of clear Commission
doubts that any pre-primary expenditures could be made via
this provision, the NRSC used them to generate additional
advantages for one Republican candidate over another.

III. Conclusion

An immediate remedy for this violation is required, and

the NRSC's refusal to pay any heed whatsoever to the
Commission's deliberations on AOR 1979-45 raises the
question of whether the violation in question was "knowing
and willful" within the meaning of Section 437g(a) (l) (5) (B)
of the Act. This disregard for the Commission's Advisory
Opinion process must be immediately and appropriately
addressed.

/,~ ,

Tou Baker'
Executive Director
Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee

C ITY C§. . - . ..

1. . 4, 1981
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